Northern Kentucky University
Reponses to Vendor Questions for RFP  NS-48-12

Question 1: Is the current booklet (SPD) available?  What, if any, changes to the current plan design are being requested? (This will allow us to do a thorough review to confirm all provisions and limitations are properly aligned). 

NKU Response:   As a governmental entity not subject to ERISA, NKU does not have a formal SPD for these coverages.  Dental certificates of coverage for the current insured dental program were part of the original RFP.  
Question 2:  Have there been any plan design changes over the past 3 years?  If so, please provide the details and date(s) of any change(s).  This will allow us to determine if any credits or discounts to the experience can be included. 

NKU Response:  As part of this RFP Question response, we have posted all available coverage summaries from Delta Dental (the former carrier for 2009 and 2010) as well as the current benefit summary from Aetna.  Between 2009 and 2010, benefits did not change.  
Question 3:  Are the prior years' rates available that correspond to the experience provided?  Are the renewal rates available?  This will allow us to determine if any credits or discounts to the experience can be included. 


NKU Response:  As part of this RFP Question response, we have provided historical rates below:  
Premier (2009 and 2010):

· Employee $37.98

· Employee + Spouse $75.95

· Employee + Child(ren) $85.21

· Family $123.41

PPO (2009 and 2010):

· Employee $18.66

· Employee + Spouse $37.29

· Employee + Child(ren) $35.43

· Family $55.95

Question 4:  Is it possible to receive Premium Data that corresponds to the Delta Claims Experience Data?  This will allow us to determine if any credits or discounts to the experience can be included. 

NKU Response:  The file entitled 207980_Claims_Contracts_2009_2010_2011 Runout.xlsx which was provided in the original RFP and is also attached to this Q&A provides the claims paid information and membership exposure.  Question 24 below provides premium rates for the Delta Dental time period that can be used to build premiums paid for each month/plan.  Aetna premium versus claims information was provided in file NKU Per Plan PC(2).xls.  
Question 5:  Confirm the Aetna plan name and schedule 

NKU Response:  
Buy Up = Passive PPO with Aetna PPO II Network (out of network claims are processed at 70th percentile of R&C)
Basic = Active PPO with Aetna PPO II Network

Question 6:  Can you please provide a provider file that includes submitted claims? 

NKU Response:  For disruption purposes the file provided during the RFP should be used for providing disruption results.  No claim file is available that provides full claim details.  
Question 7:  Can you provide the current Aetna SPDs and the prior Delta plans? 

NKU Response:  Aetna SPDs:  This question is answered in NKU response to Question 1.  As part of this RFP Question response, Delta Dental plan certificates have been provided.  

Question 8:  Is NKU asking the carrier to print the SPDs - need to know if you are asking for template or actual print costs? 

NKU Response:   As a governmental employer (non-ERISA plan), SPDs are not required, however, NKU will require fully insured carriers to print certificates of coverage for employees and NKU would like to post an electronic version to NKU benefit website.
Question 9:  Is NKU only seeking coverage for travel expenses (transportation, lodging, meals) associated with the pre-implementation audit?  Would you be asking the carrier to fund the pre-implementation audit? 

NKU Response:  NKU expects the carriers to fund the pre-implementation audit in addition to travel expenses.  
Question 10:  Are retirees eligible for dental coverage?  If so, have they been included in the census information?

NKU Response:   A limited number of retirees are eligible for dental coverage.  NKU is providing additional census participants in the attached file.  Eligibility for retiree dental coverage is as follows:
· Be between the ages of 45 and 65 with at least 10 years of University service

· One-time participant in either the Retirement Incentive Program (RIP) or the Phased Retirement Program (PRP) and designated as a retiree by the University Board of Regents

· Retirees pay 100% of the premium and must be continuously covered. 

Question 11:  What commission percentage/amount should be included?  

NKU Response:  In the initial RFP, this was not clear.  Dental plan commissions to be included should be 2% of insured rates.  There are no FSA commissions payable.  
Question 12:  Who is your current FSA Vendor and are there any service issues with this vendor? 

NKU Response:  The current FSA vendor is Aetna.  NKU wishes to review alternate carriers to maximize service levels and breadth of services available.  
Question 13:  Why are these services going out to bid? 

NKU Response:  The RFP includes a section on the goals of the RFP request.  
Question 14:  Do you have local vendor preference? 

NKU Response:  NKU is seeking bids on a vendor-neutral basis, meaning that it does not prefer local versus non-local providers – NKU is interesting in maximizing value for services rendered.  
Question 15:  Do you currently offer the FSA Debit card and if so, do you have a required banking/funding arrangement? 

NKU Response:  A debit card is currently provided for the medical FSA program only, not for limited medical FSA or dependent care. The current vendor debit card arrangement is changing for 2013 and the limited FSA program will now be eligible for a debit card.  No required banking/funding arrangement is mandatory – NKU will evaluate your banking arrangements in making vendor decisions.  
Question 16:  Is the RFP or questionnaire available in Word format?  

NKU Response:  The RFP/questionnaire Word version can be obtained by migrating to the following link:  http://procurement.nku.edu/bid--quotes---rfps.html 
Question 17:  Can I please get a copy of the “experience exhibits” as referenced in the RFP on page 25?
NKU Response:  The experience exhibits for the dental insurance program is included in the RFP attachments.  There is no experience exhibit for the FSA programs except information current enrollment information provided in the RFP.  
Question 18:  What are the current fees being charged to NKU for the FSA administration?  

NKU Response:  Aetna currently charges NKU $5 per participating employee for the FSA program.
Question 19:  Is a debit card included in this fee?  

NKU Response:  A debit card charge of $1 per employee for activated debit card.  Aetna is re-structuring this pricing for 2012. 
Question 20:  Is NKU requiring attendance at all benefit fairs and if so, so you have a rough schedule or schedule from last year to give us an idea of the requirement.
NKU Response:  We only have one Benefit Fair scheduled for Thursday, September 13 from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m.
Question 21:  Do you have any existing utilization figures for the dental that you can share?  Specifically, we are looking for total premiums paid to Aetna for 2011, total lives covered in 2011 and total benefits paid by Aetna for 2011.
NKU Response:  The attachments to the RFP provide this information from both Delta Dental and Aetna from 2009 through YTD 2012.  
Question 22:  The Plan Design summary included in the RFP states that the Out-of-network annual max on the low plan is $1000, but the Aetna benefit summary attachment shows the out of network annual max as $1500.  Which is correct? 
NKU Response:  The $1000 amount is correct.  The Aetna benefit summary for that particular element is not correct which has been verified with Aetna for claims purposes as well.  
Question 23:  Do the current dental plans cover implants?

NKU Response:  No our plan does not cover implants under either option.
Question 24:  Please provide 2011 dental rates.
NKU Response:  2011 Rates and 2012 Rates are as follows:

1/1/2011   
7/1/2011 thru 2012

Premier/Buy Up


Ee


$34.75

$38.40

EE+SP


$69.49

$76.79

EE+CH


$77.97

$86.16

EE+FAM

$112.92
$124.78

Basic/PPO

Ee


$17.45

$19.20

EE+SP


$34.88

$38.37

EE+CH


$33.14

$36.46

EE+FAM

$52.34

$57.57

Question 25:  Please confirm the current hours of your FSA call center? Can you provide additional details on your preferred time frame for call center?

NKU Response:  Hours of Operation are 8am until 6pm E.S.T. Our preference is that hours are a bit longer in the evening. 

Question 26:  Please provide a list of the carriers you would like files accepted from for auto claims reimbursement.

NKU Response:  Humana, Aetna, EyeMed

Question 27:  Please confirm how NKU accepts enrollments in FSA and how you anticipate sending the enrollments to the provider? 

NKU Response:  Enrollment is handled through NKU’s SAP system. Employees enroll in all benefit coverage using SAP. All vendors are sent weekly eligibility files and as appropriate biweekly and monthly contribution files. 

Question 28:  Please confirm what system/s will send and receive eligibility/deduction information. 

NKU Response:  See answer to Question 27.

Question 29:  Please share any additional details around your current customer experience?

Please share additional details on your current participant experience? Can you share details around any consistent complaints?

NKU Response:  NKU chooses not to respond to this question and will review each vendor in terms of their unique service offerings during the RFP review.  

Question 30:  Does NKU offer CDHP plans and do you offer HRA or HSA solutions? Do you anticipate adding these solutions in the near future?

NKU Response:  NKU offers a CDHP with a health savings account. This is currently handled through our insured arrangement with Humana and UMB.

Question 31:  Please provide details on your ideal banking arrangement?

NKU Response:  We do not have an ideal banking arrangement.

Question 32:  We noticed a spike in claims in January & February 2012.  We thought this may be related to a plan change effective 1/1/2012.  Can you confirm. 

NKU Response:  There was no change in benefit levels on 1/1/2012.  

Question 33:  When reviewing the benefit summaries further, we noticed  a discrepancy between the Plan Summary outlined in the RFP document for the low plan and the Plan Summary Sheet provided by Aetna.  In the RFP document, it lists the Out-Of-Network Max at $1,000, but in the Plan Summary the Out-Of-Network Max is listed as $1,500 (same as In-Network).   The Plan Summary Page states an effective date of 07/01/2011.  Maybe the reason we're seeing an increase in claims can partially be attributed to a plan change that occurred for an effective date of 01/01/2012 increasing the Out-Of-Network Max to $1,500 on the Low plan?  Can you confirm the Maximums and any effective dates of change?

NKU Response:  As noted in Question 22, the $1000 maximum is correct and Aetna has confirmed that claims are being paid at that maximum level and that the booklet is wrong.  The main change in benefits that occurred on 7/1/2011 is that Diagnostic/Preventive claims for out of network providers were paid at 100% versus 75% under the prior plan.  That increased rates as shown in the rates in Question 24.  In addition, out of network claims were moved from being paid at the carriers in-network contracted fee to 70th percentile of R&C at that time as well.  
 

